SEFD Board Packet

22 July 2019

Agenda
Minutes 24 & 26 June 2019
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast

Resolution 07-22-2019




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, July 22, 2018. The meeting will be held at the SEFD
fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general
public and will begin at 9: am. Local time.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order.
B. Reoll Call of Board Members
- C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
Sfuture agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on
matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion and legal action.

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of June 24,26, 2019.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including but not limited to the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

c) Status of grants.

- d) Fire code and inspection items

e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

I) Palominas

J) Department of Corrections:




Soneita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
A.R.S.§48-807:

a)  Review and approval of monthly financial reports for June 2019 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

5) Update from PSPRS Board: S. Archibald

6) Discussion and Possible action on declaring Brush 824 surplus, and authorizes the sale of
Brush 824: Chief DeWolf

7) Study session with Board, Staff, and HR Consultant Branda Tranchina:

A) Discussion on reformatting the Chief’s review process: R. Weber

B) Discussion on Hotline for reporting Ethic’s, Compliance, Human Resource, Internal
Control, Fraud, Theft, and Anonymous Reporting: C. Johnson

8) Adjournment:

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.$38-431.03(4)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meetmg agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. nghway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFD911.org

Governjng board m \iztmg agenda dated and posted: July 19,2019. At 10:00 Local Time
By _, d)‘vﬂ;; '8 Leain Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




< ,
IS0 SRR O OO ) =W \gé@&/mwz
103rdns JNVN

oridnd 4HL OL T1vO

Jsuuew oendoidde ue ul Bupssw ay} Jnoybnoay} winiossp

pUB Japio aniesald 0] 1yBL ey} SeAlesal UelBYD 9 "SIUSWIWOD 9S8y} SSnosip pue 0} puodsel Ued pieod eyl ‘mojeq bBuipesy ey} Jspun aweu
118y Bunum Aq epusBe syy uo Apesije ale ey} SWajl 8y} UO Juswiwod ued ofjqnd sy} jo siequisy “epuabe aininj e uo ind o4 1l Jey} yse 1o Jejeuwl sl
MBIASI 0} JJE]S 108.Ip O] paniuuad Sl slaquiaw pleog Jadqusiu Jeinopled e Je pejosilp wsionuo [euosied ele sy sssjun sjuswwlod esey) 0} puodsel
10U ABW pJBOg 23Ul JO SIaquIa]y "S8INUIL ¢ 0} Pajil]] 8q ISNW sjuswwos pue swl sieudoidde ay; 1e olgnd sy) sziubooad [[Im uewlleyD ay ] ‘Mmojaq
pejou se anssl Jejnoied Jieyy Buiptebal suoiuido/siuswiiod jusseald ueo ojjgnd suj Jo siequuisu yolym Bulinp oljgnd ey} o} [0 [elsusb e aq [|im aiey}
‘mojeq pejou Sy epusbe Buiesul sy} uo palsi| 8. Jeuy} Siepewl Ssnosip Auo ued pleog uoisuad ay; :meT Bunes|y usdQ euozuy ey} 0} Bulpiodoy

‘w'e g
6L0C Ainr 22
. sJjojoali( Jo pJeog
MVAdS OL NOILNFLNI 40 FOI[LON

1043s1Q o414 uib|3-e3I0U0S




Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, 24 June 2019
9 a.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call — All Board members present

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to the Public: (public comment period on FY2019-2020 Budget) — none

Review and approval of the governing Board minutes: Webber — remove the “the” in front of Archibald
in the last paragraph of the first page. Motion to approve made by Archibald, seconded by Reba; motion
carried unanimously.

Chief Report — Chief presented the monthly stats to the Board; 51 runs, 258 for the year — we’re right on
track for the year; paid in full on all our wildland billing; state forester now has $20 million to use to pay
districts for their fire billing; new grant - working on a 90/10 grant that we’ll know about in November,
and a 75/25 grant that we should know about in a few weeks. We also wrote a $7,000 grant for updated
our 2007 CWPP to bring it current, and a grant to Globe for 4 pair of turnouts (a private company).
-Palominas is going well, we have our engine ordered. The two Palominas Board members you met are
working on setting a date to come here in July. We met with the fire chiefs of SCC, dispatch and others
to discuss our current dispatching issues; we’re making a little progress but | don’t think we’ll see
anything change really fast. BC & | have met with Tunnel Springs residents to discuss the dispatch issues
with the Windmill Fire. We were dispatched to Highway 82 MP 29, and it was 36 minutes into the call
before SCC dispatch gave us the correct address, then once they gave us the address, we couldn’t
understand the words they were saying. We could understand the numbers, but not the name of the
road. It was a language/pronunciation issue. Sheriff’s office being cooperative? (Johnson) Sheriff is
being somewhat cooperative being that this is an election year. There was further discussion outside of
the topic relating to notifying the community of events and reactivating a community group that can be
activated during an event to help the public with emergencies. Chief presented a copy of the updated
capital expenditure document for the Board. And last month someone asked about a policy for the use
of vehicles that we take home. We do have a policy in place for that & we sigh de minimis use contracts
for vehicles we take home. Johnson — on the dispatch issue, is Chief Horvath on that. Chief — Yes.
Johnson — | know that’s her hot button.

Financial Report — V. Rutter MS Rutter presented the financial documents (Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss
Statement and the Cashflow Forecast) to the Board. There were no surprises at the end of May. SEFD is
in good shape for the coming close of the fiscal year. Motion to accept financials as presented was made
by Johnson, seconded by Dorney; motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment: motion to adjourn was made by Webber, seconded by Dorney; motion carried
unanimously.

Minutes approved on Monday, July 22, 2019, , Board Clerk.

Susan Archibald ~ / Vae
€ réi/ é? WM
~ M " /l‘gw A
Trlneez 6 2 L OLT fpowecl PN

ey

/"




Minutes to the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Wednesday, 26 June 2019
9a.m.

Call to Order
Roll Call: Bahti, Johnson, Archibald, Dorney & Webber all present
Pledge of Allegiance

Review & Approval of the Budget: Bahti — any questions. Webber — Sue, you had brought up training.
Chief —yes, we did increase the budget from $20,000 to $29,000. The other part of that went to PPE and
that went from $3,500 to $6,000, we put 9,000 in for SCBAs and the rest went to other equipment. Chief
I really appreciate you sending the information about the other fire departments. Motion to approve the
budget as presented was made by Archibald, seconded by Webber; motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and action on bonus or similar incentive: Discussion & possible action on bonus or similor
incentive —

Webber: Suggested discussing this item at next Board meeting when the Board will discuss the draft
evaluation policy with the HR Expert Brenda Tranchina.

The Board then spent approximately 25 minutes in an in-depth discussion of the Chief’s current
evaluation process and the upgrades to that process. The Board agreed that the process needs further
changes to assist the Board in determining how to provide compensation and to update the contract.
Board members expressed need to tie compensation to the annual review, goals and objectives, and to
be measurable.

Archibald: | would like a policy in place.

Vicki Rutter brought up concerns over the item being tabled, as its not included in the 2019/2020
budget. She noted we have the money now.

Archibald: My thoughts on this have more to do with the past couple of months, what we have been
through, and how difficult it has been not having a policy in order. We always have the Board fund to
use and can do an amendment to the contract. IF we decide to do something, we can designate some of
our Board fund that we have set aside for that in the next physical year because its uncommitted
money. My thoughts have more to do with let’s get a policy in place.

Bahti: My thoughts are that we need to take this under advisement and think about what our options
are. '

Archibald: I'd like to set a precedent so that it doesn’t matter who is sitting in the Chief’s chair, that it is
done the same way every year instead of some arbitrary amount. If we think about the future of the
department, and we have something like that in place it makes it easier for the Board and the Chief.

Johnson brought the Board back to the topic of whether to consider a salary increase. The Board
discussed the lack of measurable items, a formula for determining any amount or whether it would be a
raise or a bonus, and whether it should be done now since there is no policy in place.




Minutes to the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Wednesday, 26 June 2019
9a.m. -

Johnson: We could do bonus today, and then set a new salary as part of the new contract when new
procedures and processes are in place.

Webber suggested a flat, one-time bonus of $5,000 effective immediately, with no salary increase at this
time. Archibald and Webber discussed the effects on the 2020/2021 budget by noting that this is a one-
time only bonus, and that the Board still needs to analyze how they are going to measure this in the
future. The Board made no decisions about the 2020/2021 budget at this time. Johnson presented this
information as the motion, seconded by Dorney, motion carried unanimously. (Sub-topics of salary
increase, contract upgrades, understanding of the if, how and when to tie review to contract/incentives
to be discussed at the July 22 Board meeting.)

Discussion and possible action on funding some of the Capital Improvements: Archibald — this
references the Capital Expenditures plan... After Vicki said we had a good year, | thought we could take a
look at these and use some of the extra cash. I asked Chief to prioritize that list and perhaps we could
take care of a few things. Chief — Here is an updated sheet and I've listed them n order of priority. The
first two items on the unfunded items list were rédios and jaws of life. | didn’t put those in the priorities
because we're in the second round of a grant through FEMA (jaws of life) and we’re in a grant
application for the radios. So, | would try to get those under a grant. We did, with Laura’s EMS Supplies,
purchase several training units There was also a training head for Airway training however we just
moved to using |-gels and they don’t work with the training head. So the list | gave you had the top five
items we would like to purchase: Extractor (for washing turnouts), New tires for 821, Fire shelters
(wildland), Computers (3), and Wildland hand-tools. Motion by Archibald to purchase all of these five
items, seconded by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment — Motion to adjourn by Johnson, seconded by Archibald. Motion carried unanimously.

Minutes approved on 22 July 2019, , Board Clerk.
Susan Archibald

Inechos e ;z//WA G s¢ y/ru%&g/{w&o//é)cu’%% 22, JOr7
Boourt Meeez ./fﬂ%/é%a:@d,;




p, SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of April 2017 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
22 July 2019
9 am.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sono1ta—Elg1n Fire
District for the month of June 2019.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the June 2019 financial reports as presented.

- Susafl Archibald, Clerk

e
Kurt Bahti, Cha1r

\’f? MZ’ZL 2)3!7 (O

RebaW ber, member 5 /

il P

Christopher Johnson, meﬁu

@Am

Annette Dorney, member

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854-Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.0rg




Sonoita-Elgin FD
PRELIMINARY
Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2019

N
o

AlB|C D E
1 June 30, 2019
2 |ASSETS
3 Checking/Savings
4 Chase Checking 5,949.61
5 Chase Savings 425,842.60
6 Hughes Checking 34,681.35
7 Hughes High Yield 1,972.09
8 Hughes Main Share 57.52
9 Hughes Premium 213,827.86
10 National Bank Money Market 63,845.82
11 Petty Cash 700.00
12 Pima County Treasurer 3,579.82
13 SCC Treasurer 8,828.23
14 ITOTAL ASSETS 759,284.90
15) | |
16 [EQUITY
17 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 546,189.69
18 Board Designated - PPE 60,750.00
19 Net Income 152,345.21

TOTAL EQUITY 759,284.90

Page 1 of 1




Sonoita-Elgin FD

PRELIMINARY

Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual
for the year ended June 30, 2019

B|C D E F G | J K

1

2 June 2019 Jul "8 - Jun 19  Annual Budget % of Budget
3 Budgeted Income/Expense |Target = 100%
4 © |Income 4

5 Santa Cruz County Taxes 8,752.39 842,596.83 856,528.00 98.37%
6 Pima County Taxes 3,171.74 127,919.84 127,112.00 100.64%
7 FDAT - Santa Cruz 23,950.50 47,901.00 46,500.00 103.01%
8 FDAT - Pima County 368.40 24,891.90 24,315.00 102.37%
9 Fire Suppression 0.00 35,000.00]. 35,000.00 100.00%
10 EMS Support 2,890.00 5,909.20 2,200.00 268.60%
11 Ambulance Revenue 23,881.36 298,654.03 230,000.00 129.85%
12 Interest Income 415.69 3,425.42 800.00 428.18%
13 Rental Income 40.00 330.00 400.00 82.50%
14 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 34,163.00 0.00%
15 Total Budgeted Income 63,470.08 1.386,628.22 1,357.018.00 102.18%
16 ]

17 Expense

18 Salaries 49,281.12 533,860.47 548,580.00 97.32%
19 Sick Time Pay 254.51 7,688.92 5,000.00 153.78%
20 Vacation/Holiday 143.26 34,052.25] . 45,000.00 75.67%
21 Coverage ~ 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
22 Transport Stipend 6,036.75 72,092.65 78,400.00 91.96%
23 Payroll Taxes 1,633.09 37,210.64 22,000.00 169.14%
24 PSPRS 11,620.88 78,848.31 75,000.00 105.13%
25 ASRS . 1,209.08| 13,641.68 5,500.00 248.03%
26 Employee Health Insurance 5,344.19 65,076.62 71,400.00 91.14%
27 Physicals & Exams 559.00 9,187.74 8,800.00 104.41%
28 Copper Point - Workman's Comp 0.00 34,796.22 33,825.00 102.87%
29 Clothing Allowance 108.00 7,152.78 8,400.00 85.15%
30 Training - 1,017.13 33,224.94 20,000.00 166.13%
31 EMS Consumables 3,968.78 12,445.59 15,000.00 82.97%
32 Maintenance Plans 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
33 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 954.96 1,200.00 79.58%
34 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
35 Office Expense & Postage 1,537.77 6,639.63 10,000.00 66.4%
36 Recruitment & Retention 3,240.48 13,032.89 11,000.00 118.48%
37 Payroll Preparation 299.49 3,085.34 4,500.00 68.56%
38 Ambulance Billing 2,044.78 22,132.80 18,400.00 120.29%
39 Equipment Rental 127.21 1,701.74 1,800.00 94.54%
40 Internet Provider 517.29 2,880.73 2,000.00 144.04%
41 Bank Charges 46.88 499.38 800.00 62.42%
42 Background Checks 0.00 320.00 1,200.00 26.67%
43 Legal Fees 6,230.80 20,361.88 7,800.00 261.05%
44 Accounting 0.00 8,200.00 8,000.00 102.5%
45 Election 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
46 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.0%
47 Telephone 1,030.45 12,099.42 9,000.00 134.44%
48 Batteries & Repair 0.00 1,222.84 3,000.00 40.76%
49 Computer & IT Support 0.00 2,472.90 2,000.00 123.65%
50 Dispatch 0.00 3,693.04 5,500.00 67.15%
51 Utilities 1,134.40 14,832.85 17,000.00 87.25%

Page 1 of 2




Sonoita-Elgin FD

PRELIMINARY

Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual
for the year ended June 30, 2019

A|B|C D E F G H [ J K
1

2 June 2019 Jul 18 -Jun 19 Annual Budget % of Budget

52 Insurance 0.00 30,342.00 30,000.00 101.14%

53 Fuel 0.00 25,590.40 26,000.00 98.43%

54 Building & Grounds & Pests 912.82 6,691.15 ~9,000.00 74.35%
155 Vehicle Maintenance 7,895.30 50,812.97 36,500.00 139.21%

56 Equipment Replacement 312.29 4,943.81 6,000.00 82.4%

57 Station & Fire Supplies 1,743.86 9,298.04 6,000.00 154.97%

58 Suppression Foam 0.00 1,520.40 3,600.00 42.23%

59 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%

60 Computer & Radio 0.00 3,350.94 4,000.00 83.77%

61 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 0.00 54,522.00 0.0%

62 Communication to Residents 0.00 1,195.28 500.00 239.06%

63 Membership Dues & Subscriptions 109.00 3,620.51 4,000.00 90.51%

64 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,973.21 80,974.00 100.0%

65 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 22,816.29 22,817.00 100.0%

66 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%

67 Total Budgeted Expense 109,608.61 1,309,564.21 1,357,018.00 96.5%

68 Net Budgeted Income (Loss) -46,138.53 77,064.01 0.00 100.0%

69 ||

70 Unbudgeted Income/Expense ,

71 Palominas Fire District 6,559.00 89,478.00

72 Fire Suppression Excess 0.00 236,421.48

73 Safer Grant 2016 0.00 75,040.00

74 Fuels Grant Revenue 19,001.93 131,042.94

75 Donations 1,027.49 9,131.16

76 Total Unbudgeted Income 26,588.42 541,113.58

77 |

78 Unbudgeted Expense

79 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34 46,150.08

80 PFD Other Expenses 0.00 9.59

81 Wildland Labor 916.08 38,940.30

82 Wildland Expenses 0.00 10,414.76

83 Safer 2016 Expenses 6,560.00 90,054.56

84 Fuels Grant Labor 0.00 107,677.05

85 Fuels Grant Equipment 0.00 12,144.13

86 Board Authorized YE Expenses 35,039.59 35,039.59

87 Cardiac Monitors 3,065.45 34,413.46

88 PSPRS FY 2016/2017 0.00| - 90,988.86

89 Total Unbudgeted Expense 49,914 46 465,832.38

90 1 -

91 Net Unbudgeted income (Loss) -23,326.04 75,281.20

%] | | |

93 |Overall Net Income (Loss) -69,464.57 152,345.21 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




7
:
i

Proud Past, Strong Future

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

June 2019

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

!

j ; } f f >
Reconciled by f ll[}/fﬁffif??’
o i i

Dates of reconciliation July 11, 15, 16, 2019

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 .Phone (520) 455-5854 Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
hiep:/ /www.sefd911.org




9:49 Al Sonoita-Elgin FD

0715119 Reconciliation Detail
. Hughes Premium, Period Ending 06/30/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 183,827.86
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Transfer 06/12/2019 X -30,000.00 -30,000.00
Transfer 06/26/2019 X -40,000.00 -70,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -70,000.00 -70,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Check 06/14/2019 572 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions ‘ ) 30,000.00 30,000.00
Cleared Balance 30,000.00 213,827.86
Register Balance as of 06/30/2019 30,000.00 213,827.86 i}?‘w“ E,%g-}\&
A A
New Transactions i ‘
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 07/10/2019 , -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Total Checks'and Payments -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Total New Transactions -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Ending Balance -10,000.00 173,827.86

Page 1




9:40 Al : Sonoita-Elgin FD

07/15/19 Reconciliation Detaiil
Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 06/30/2019

Type Date Num Name ﬂ Amount Balance
cB)Ieginr(;irE\;gIBaIance l,gggg
eared Balance 972.09 7
Register Balance as of 06/30/2019 ' 1,972.09 | 1/)&«){\9%*
Ending Balance 1,972.09 ‘

Page 1




9:37 Al Sonoita-Elgin FD
07/15/19 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 06/30/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance o 57.52
Cleared Balance 57.52
Register Balance as of 06/30/2019 ' 57.52 ‘iﬂ 44
Ending Balance 57.52 ﬂd‘g A

Page 1




9:10 AM Sonoita-Elgin FD
0711619 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 06/30/2019

Type Date Num Name Clyr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 62,224.19
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 56 items
Check 05/15/2019 2283 Green & Baker, Ltd. X -3,685.50 -3,685.50
Check 05/15/2019 2265 AERO Med Claims { -2,081.45 -5,766.95
General Journal 05/15/2019 10006... Alexander Burns X -1,187.64 -6,954,59
Check 05/15/2019 2284 Sidney Lex Felker, PC X -828.75 ~7,783.34
Check 05/15/2019 2281 Jamie Madden - X -89.00 -7,872.34
Check 05/15/2019 2263 RCS Management Corp X -20.00 -7,892.34
Check 05/30/2019 2288 EMI Health X -7,232.47 -15,124.81
Check 05/30/2019 2302 Jones-Wilson Insurance ( -7,056.00 -22,180.81
Check 05/30/2019 2291 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -4,541.09 -26,721.90
Check 05/30/2019 2297 Curtis { -1,620.02 -28,341.92
Check 05/30/2019 2286 Arizona State Retirement System ( -1,277.48 -29,619.40
Check 05/30/2019 2298 Vicki J Rutter, CPA X -1,250.00 -30,869.40
Check 05/30/2019 2296 Principal Life Insurance Company X -699.66 -31,569.06
Check 05/30/2019 2295 Verizon Wireless X -532.75 -32,101.81
Check 05/30/2019 2300 CenturyLink X -341.33 -32,443.14
Check 05/30/2019 2299 Aflac ( -295.76 -32,738.90
Check 05/30/2019 2287 Sonoita Valley Water Co X -263.59 -33,002.49
Check 05/30/2019 2301 Direct TV X -156.98 -33,159.47
Check 05/30/2019 2293 GreatAmerica Financial Services X -127.21 -33,286.68
Check 05/30/2019 2289 Colonial Life X -102.16 -33,388.84
Check 05/30/2019 2292 WellAmerica, Inc X -74.00 -33,462.84
Check 05/30/2019 2290 Quill Corporation X -51.63 -33,514.47
Check 05/30/2019 2294 Valley Imaging Solutions X -36.29 -33,650.76
General Journal 05/31/2019 10006... Colvin Slattery X -1,440.00 -34,990.76
General Journal 05/31/2019 10006... Erick Ceron X -1,360.00 -36,350.76
General Journal ‘05/31/2019 10006... Jade Deforest X -1,200.00 -37,550.76
General Journal 05/31/2019 10006... Luis Saenz X -1,120.00 -38,670.76
General Journal 05/31/2019 10006... Alexander Burns X -903.73 -39,574.49
General Journal 05/31/2019 10006... Ahmed Hourani X -800.00 -40,374.49
‘General Journal 05/31/2019 10006... Kevin Todd X -720.00 -41,094.49.
General Journal 05/31/2019 10006... Michael Doris X -720.00 -41,814.49
General Journal 05/31/2019 10006... Alec Cameron X -400.00 -42,214.49
General Journal 05/31/2019 10006...  Bill Bruyn X -160.00 -42,374.49
General Journal 05/31/2019 10006...  Gilberto Solis X -160.00 -42,534.49
General Journal 06/14/2019 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -19,222.31 -61,756.80
Check 06/14/2019 2305 GB Auto Service, Inc. X -5,192.41 -66,949.21
General Journal 06/14/2019 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -4,759.23 -71,708.44
Check 06/14/2019 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance X -3,065.45 -74,773.89
Check 06/14/2019 2313 Velocity Vehicle Group X -1,966.82 -76,740.71
Check 06/14/2019 2307 Bound Tree Medical . X -1,396.19 -78,136.90
Check 06/14/2019 2317 Quill Corporation X -1,222.24 -79,359.14
Check 06/14/2019 2304 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,208.08 -80,568.22
Check 06/14/2019 2319 SSVEC X -964.39 -81,532.61
General Journal 06/14/2019 10006... Alexander Burns X -903.73 -82,436.34
Check 06/14/2019 2309 Professional Management Coaching X -900.00 -83,336.34
General Journal 06/14/2019 2303 Frank French X -640.00 -83,976.34
Check 06/14/2019 2312 GuardianEMS Products X -283.12 -84,259.46
Check 06/14/2019 2316 Sonoita Valley Water Co X -170.01 - -84,429.47
Check 06/14/2019 2314 Direct TV X -156.98 -84,586.45
General Journal 06/14/2019 EFT Paychex Invoice X -140.65 -84,727.10
Check 06/14/2019 2306 Colonial Life X -102.16 -84,829.26
Check 06/14/2019 2311 TransWorld Network X -80.69 -84,909.95
Check 06/14/2019 2318 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -13.32 -84,023.27
General Journal 06/28/2019 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -24,270.80 -109,194.07
General Journal 06/28/2019 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -5,489.93 -114,684.00
General Journal 06/28/2019 EFT Paychex Invoice X -158.84 -114,842.84

Total Checks and Payments -114,842.84 -114,842.84

Page 1




Sonoita-Elgin FD

9:10 Al
07/16/19 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 06/30/2019

Type Date Num Name Clyr Amount Balance

Deposits and Credits - 25 items
Deposit 06/01/2019 X 13.23 13.23
Deposit 06/03/2019 X 766.80 780.03
Deposit 06/05/2019 X 522.42 1,302.45
Deposit 06/05/2019 X 775.12 2,077.57
Deposit 06/05/2019 X 1,657.42 3,734.99
Deposit 06/06/2019 X 290.08 4,025.07
Deposit 06/06/2019 X 642.25 4,667.32
Deposit 06/07/2019 X 19,001.93 23,669.25
Deposit 06/10/2019 X 157.45 23,826.70
Deposit 06/12/2019 { 189.51 24,016.21
Deposit 06/12/2019 X 193.98 24,210.19
Transfer 06/12/2019 ( 30,000.00 54,210.19
Deposit 06/13/2019 X 1,049.71 55,259.90
Deposit 06/14/2019 ( 199.31 55,459.21
Deposit 06/17/2019 X 399.91 55,859.12
Deposit 06/18/2019 X 1,434.70 57,293.82
Deposit 06/19/2019 X 684.89 57,978.71
Deposit 06/19/2019 X 1,688.52 59,667.23
Deposit 06/20/2019 X 1,215.94 60,883.17
Deposit 06/24/2019 X 1,197.77 62,080.94
Deposit 06/25/2019 X 132.51 62,213.45
Deposit 06/26/2019 X 8.96 62,222.41
Transfer 06/26/2019 X 40,000.00 102,222.41
Deposit 06/28/2019 X 191.33 102,413.74
Deposit 06/28/2019 X 782.16 103,185.90

Total Deposits and Credits 103,195.90 103,185.90

Total Cleared Transactions -11,646.94 -11,646.94
Cleared Balance -11,646.94 50,577.25 ,«‘
Uncleared Transactions ﬂx&g

Checks and Payments - 21 items
General Journal 04/15/2019 10005... Michael Doris -320.00 -320.00
Check 05/15/2019 2278 Marc Meredith -51.71 -371.71
Check 06/10/2019 -20.00 -391.71
Check 06/14/2019 2310 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System -4,292.56 -4,684.27
Check 06/14/2019 2315 AERO Med Claims -2,044.78 -6,729.05
Check 06/14/2019 2308 WellAmerica, Inc -559.00 -7,288.05
Check 06/27/2019 2322 Petty Cash -331.89 -7,619.94
Check 06/27/2019 2323 Quill Corporation -108.97 -7,728.91
Check - 06/28/2019 2341 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System -4,292.56 -12,021.47
General Journal 06/28/2019 10006...  Colvin Slattery -1,120.00 -13,141.47
Check 06/28/2019 2340 W.S. Darley & Co. -1,015.90 -14,157.37
General Journal 06/28/2019 10008... Erick Ceron -960.00 -15,117.37
General Journal 06/28/2019 10006... Alexander Burns -903.73 -16,021.10
General Journal 06/28/2019 10006... Jade Deforest -800.00 -16,821.10
General Journal 06/28/2019 10006... Ahmed Hourani -720.00 -17,541.10
General Journal 06/28/2019 10006... John Hisey-Long -560.00 -18,101.10
General Journal 06/28/2019 10007...  Colvin Slattery -472.05 -18,673.15
General Journal 06/28/2019 10006... Michael Doris -320.00 -18,893.15
Check 06/28/2019 2321 Benjamin Beyerle -99.89 -18,993.04
Check 06/28/2019 2320 John Hisey-Long -96.19 -19,089.23
General Journal 06/28/2019 10006...  Bill Bruyn -80.00 -19,169.23

Total Checks and Payments -19,169.23 -19,169.23

Page 2

53




9:10 AN Sonoita-Elgin FD
07/16/19 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 06/30/2019
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 06/28/2019 376.19 376.19
Deposit 06/28/2019 3,832.06 4,208.25
Total Deposits and Credits 4,208.25 4,208.25
Total Uncleared Transactions -14,960.98 -14,960.98
Register Balance as of 06/30/2019 -26,607.92 35,616.27
Ending Balance -26,607.92 35,616.27

Page 3




12:33 Pifi
a7/i11e

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail

Chase Savings, Period Ending 06/30/2012

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 432,763.32
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Check 06/05/2019 Chase Card Services X -1,203.53 -1,203.53
Transfer 06/27/2019 X -50,000.00 -51,203.53
Transfer 06/28/2019 X -6,000.00 -57,203.53
Total Checks and Payments -57,203.53 -57,203.53
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 06/14/2019 X 50,000.00 50,000.00
Deposit 06/30/2019 . X 282.81 50,282.81
Total Deposits and Credits 50,282.81 50,282.81
Total Cleared Transactions -6,920.72 -6,920.72
Cleared Balance -6,920.72 425,842.60
Register Balance as of 06/30/2019 -6,920.72 425,842.60
Ending Balance -6,920.72 425,842.60

Page 1




9:33 AW Sonoita-Elgin FD
07/15/19 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Checking, Period Ending 06/30/2019
Type Date Num Name Cly Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 4,180.85
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items
Check © 05/30/2019 1894 Jones-Wilson Insurance. X -2,202.00 -2,202.00
Check 05/30/2019 1895 Leavitt Communications, LLC ( -517.74 -2,719.74
Transfer 06/14/2019 { -50,000.00 -52,719.74
Check 06/14/2019 1896 Sidney Lex Felker, PC X -6,230.80 -58,950.54
Check : 06/14/2019 Nationwide X -393.70 -59,344.24
Check 06/14/2019 Nationwide X -336.61 -59,680.85
Check 06/28/2019 Nationwide X -381.80 -60,062.65
Check 06/28/2019 Nationwide X -320.74 -60,383.39
Check 06/30/2019 X -21.88 -60,4056.27
Total Checks and Payments -60,405.27 -60,405.27
Deposits and Credits - 4 items
Transfer 06/07/2019 X 50,685.04 50,685.04
Transfer 06/10/2019 ( 6,913.38 57,598.42
Transfer 06/27/2019 X 50,000.00 107,598.42
Transfer 06/28/2019 ( 6,000.00 113,598.42
Total Deposits and Credits 113,598.42 113,598.42
Total Cleared Transactions 53,193.15 53,193.15 4
Cleared Balance 53,193.15 57,374.00 éév‘ﬁ
Uncleared Transactions [Yx 1
Checks and Payments - 25 items
Check 06/28/2019 1902 National Fire Fighter Wildland -11,493.35 -11,493.35
Check 06/28/2019 1903 The Supply Cache, Inc. -9,580.11 -21,073.46
Check 06/28/2019 1913 EMI Health -7,232.47 -28,305.93
Check 06/28/2019 1920 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System -5,227.48 -33,5633.41
Check 06/28/2019 1901 Curtis -4,523.71 -38,057.12
Check 06/28/2019 1904 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System -4,213.34 -42,270.46
Check 06/28/2019 1898 Simpson Computer Services -4,185.94 -46,456.40
Check 06/28/2018 1899 Purcell Tire Company -2,702.98 -49,159.38
Check 06/28/2019 1922 Vicki J Rutter, CPA -1,250.00 -50,409.38
Check 06/28/2019 1917 Arizona State Retirement System -1,209.08 -51,618.46
Check 06/28/2019 1919 edarley.com -1,015.90 -52,634.36
Check 06/28/2019 1908 Principal Life Insurance Company -699.66 -53,334.02
Check 06/28/2019 1911 Verizon Wireless : -569.00 -53,903.02
Check 06/28/2019 1900 49er Communications -521.70 -54,424.72
Check 06/28/2019 1912 Brush Enterprises, Inc. -444.18 -54,868.90
Check 06/28/2019 1905 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District -422.13 -55,291.03
Check 06/28/2019 1810 CenturyLink -341.33 -55,632.36
Check 06/28/2019 1914 Aflac -295.76 -55,928.12
Check 06/28/2019 1897 Quiill Corporation -294.96 -56,223.08
Check 06/28/2019 1906 GreatAmerica Financial Services -127.21 -56,350.29
Check 06/28/2019 1921 Verizon Wireless -120.12 -56,470.41
Check 06/28/2019 19156 National Volunteer Fire Council -59.00 -56,529.41
Check 06/28/2019 1909 Valley Imaging Solutions -52.99 -56,582.40
Check 06/28/2019 1916 Cochise County Fire Association -50.00 -56,632.40
Check 06/28/2019 1907 Tricare for Life -19.47 -56,651.87
Total Checks and Payments -56,651.87 -56,651.87
Deposits and Credits - 1 item '
Transfer 06/03/2019 8,828.23 8,828.23
Total Deposits and Credits 8,828.23 8,828.23
!
Total Uncleared Transactions -47,823.64 -47,823.64
Register Balance as of 06/30/2019 5,369.51 9,550.36
Ending Balance 5,369.51 9,550.36

Page 1




9:36 AM
07/15/19

Sonoita-Elgin FD

Reconciliation Detail
National Bank Money Market, Period Ending 06/30/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 131,051.16
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Check 06/11/2019 X -4,910.99 -4,910.99
Check 06/14/2019 572 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -100,000.00 -104,910.99
Check 06/27/2019 X -2,766.95 -107,677.94
Check 06/30/2019 X -5.00 -107,682.94
Total Checks and Payments -107,682.94 -107,682.94
Deposits and Credits - 8 items
Deposit 06/11/2019 X 540.40 540.40
Deposit 06/11/2019 X 23,950.50 24,490.90
Deposit 06/12/2019 X 6,559.00 31,049.90
Deposit 06/24/2019 X 2,930.00 33,979.90
Deposit 06/24/2019 X 4,536.96 38,516.86
Deposit 06/28/2019 X 856.61 39,373.47
Deposit 06/28/2019 X 1,100.00 40,473.47
Deposit © 06/30/2019 X 4,13 40,477.60
A Total Deposits and Credits 40,477.60 40,477.60
Total Cleared Transactions -67,205.34 -67,205.34
Cleared Balance -67,205.34 63,845.82
Register Balance as of 06/30/2019 -67,205.34 63,845.82
Ending Balance -67,205.34 63,845.82

I ¢

Page 1




66¥ Iy 8¢ 9¢ 143 144 §€ S 9 (44 S9 08 0¢ 008 sebaeyo yueg| og
088z JAY:} S0¢ {x44 168 £zl £zl £zl £zl £zl ecl £zl 18 0007 J3plroid Joulayul| 6
LOLL Lzl zZL yx4) 121 zl Lzl 2l 99} yx4} x4} yr4} £92 008°L lejusy juswdinbz | gy
geL'ze S70°C 180T 995°) $69°C esy 180°¢ 08°L 2582 G191 zoe’l vILLL 696 00%'sl Bunig esueinquiy| /3
580°¢ 662 092 l£2 91z ¥2e (¥4 85 8¢z e 1574 e 005V uonesedaid jjoifed]| oy
ceo'el ovz'e 1.8 L ANA 69¢- GGG ¥92'C 9sZ'L 98l SeZ'L £S5l 8.Z°1L €T 000°LL uofjuslay R JUBUNINIOSY| G
09°9 8¢5°L €L zee 0% YoV Lve'l 144 SlL 06 [£:]% 4] r4 000°0} abeysod 1 esuadxg oo10| 1
0 000} uopjeanpg uouaAald alld| ¢
556 205 8l 6€Z 8¢ (4 €5 €5 00Z°1L Spinj4 uoeipAH [elO| 7
0 oom.v suejd aoueusjuie|y| Ly
oryTlL 696‘¢ 816°L gev'l 126 (373 €Ll 1629 214 9. 090°L 192°L 000°G1 ss|qewnsuo) SN3| 0F
GzT'ce LL0'L 005~ £19'GL  |006 069 6529 026 0sL- oge- r9's S0l 09 000°0Z Bulures] | ¢
£51°1 801 14} 143 (A} 88l V144 86¢ S0¢ £26°l 819°'L 885 00¥‘8 sauemo|[y Bumyo| ge
96.'%¢ 616 6L0°0L |g£60°8 Ge5°.L gz8‘es uoyesuadwio) s,ueunIOp | /€
8816 655 v. 908°L 8L6'y 659 159 129 008°s steoishyd| 9¢
L10°G9 vre's ovp's ovy's £05°S 1099 el¥'lL  |6L6°L-  |bee's 1S2's 802°9 VA 819°v 00v°'LL adueInsy| yjjeaH aafojdwz| o¢
0 ST~ §2s- 00S 00S 0sZ 00¢- ueid (q) 2s¥| p€
zZho'el 602°L 90¢°L 08z°1L 6cZ’L 612l gze’l Al 798C vie- £2L 8LLL 0g- 00§°S Sysv| £¢
2188/ 129°LL  |94g%9 680°L 76¢'S lov'ez  |0Sb‘e-  |l02'T-  |€99°0Z |09Z°C- |26 06€‘S 969°¢- 000°G. sudsd| z¢
oLz'is ££9°L €9.°L vg'e 9.¢g'e ges'e 62E'V 4244 £62°'¢ €817 LLez 99Z‘y 1£8°7 000°zZ saxe] [joihed| L¢
£60°2.L 1809 9yg‘o 229°9 909°s 6810 165°9 9.lv'9 Zre'e §86'y 850y ovv'L 86L's 00%'8.L puadng podsuei] [ o¢
0 ) 005‘c abetonon | 67
780°v¢ evL 98.'¢c ez 2s. 856°C 268l 0£0°'s 182 06v'e 9L¥'T £92°s 120 000°st RepijoH/uoneoep | gz
0692 95T 0ee : 676 692 02T zer'L 108 ree’l ¥ee’L ve -1062 000°s Red i8] /2
098°¢ES 182'6y |Z6L'hy |08S‘Zy |LLL'T¥ |8LL°OY |00S‘'SY |L8¥'¥¥ |bele¥ |2eehy  |8TLLy | l6L'Sh  |£8Z‘ch 085‘8¥S seueleg| g7
sesuadx3 buneiadQ pajsbpng [*v4
o Z
829'98¢'L |0/F'€9 |199¢€8 |G9F'9€c |688L9 |¥9PLS |989'08 (EL9CLL |9¢Z°¢8l |0I€96% |26£8C |986¢¢ |899°6S 810°LGEL sanuaaay pajebpng Jejo| ¥4
€9L've plemiojhiies 1ea A Jold .Hw
0ge (U4 00L 09 114 (1] 2 0¢ 114 0z 00v awioou] [eyuay| oz
gev's 154 gee 1.9 622 (414 4] 9ve SSL 951 6z 00} 091 008 : swoou| 3sesoyul| g1
$59°862 188°¢Zz  |665'6C |86.'VT  |86F'cc  |€00'c€  |2€T'9l  |¢e6'se  |90¥‘Se  |£66'z¢  |06L‘0Z  [9ZZ'8L  |v68‘0z 000°0€2 SeNUBASY 9dueNquuy| g
606'S 0682 1€6°L 280°L 002°Z yoddng sN3| /)
000'se . 000°SE 000'se awodou| uoissaiddng ali4[ 9]
268'v2 89¢ LL6 181L £0Z‘L Sy8 144 20l L' ogi'oL  |e0LL ey [%:]3 SLe've funosewrg | g
106°L¥ Lg6'ce Ls6'cz 00S°9v funog znip eyues |y
Xe) 8ouejsissy joLisiq a4id| £}
0z6°LzL zll'e - |eL6'S G69°6C  |98¥%'L 8857 990°c 9ev'y lee'sy  |98L'0§  |LL¥'S 51z 606 zLLzL Runopewng 71
165278 474 829'06  |eS0'vLl |eiv'oe  |208'LZ  |LZ¥'IE  |€28°0L |0LO'L¥L |v6Z00E |E£SS°L 682°c e 825'958 funog znug ejues | 1]
Xe] JousIg a4td| 0l
SONUSASY pajabpng 6

2301 6L0C 610¢ 610¢ 6L0C 6102 610¢ 810z 810¢ 810¢C 8102 810¢ 8102 610¢-8102 7
[enjoy aunp Repy judy yosely |Arenige | Atenuer laquiadsUaquaAoN 1240300 |[eqwsydag jsnbny Anp jebpng 9
ey | [enpy | [enpPpy | [enPy | [enPyY | [enPy | [enpy | [enpy | [enpy | [enPy | [enpy | [enjpy [
61.0Z "0€ aunr ybnoJuy gLoz 'L Ainf | ¢
AMVNINITINd £
‘0¥3Z MO39 0D LON LSNIN FONVIVE HSYD JALLY TNWND IHL Jsedalod mol4 yseo Z
"SISVE ATHLINOW V NO LNO HSYD ANV NI HSVS TV MMOHS CL SI 1SV23404 AMOTd HSVYD 3HL 40 3S0d¥Nnd Jougs1q a4 uibj3-eyouog }

d o | N [ w 1 ) r [ 1 | H | o ] 4 i | a p g v




$9560¢ 1 |60960L |9cL8Ll |Zc9Bll |¢9L'98 |6v6'Ell |GE9L0L |pG098 |ZE6'€0L |ccb6L |CcvEO0ZL |V86'LLL [90VES) | _wﬁ,ro.nmm._‘ sosuadx3 pajebpng |ejoL 6/ |

0 005°¢ 3dd .NP
L18'ce JAR 44 218°T2 18d @suenquiy| 9/
£16°08 £26°08 ¥26'08 I'8d snjeseddy| g/
spun4 aA19say [eyden |74

0z9'c 60l z6 sz 598 z6 68¢ oLl 9.6 0lg 26 00§ 000% suopduoasqgng g seng LM.MI
g6l LS 14 6¥l 19/ . vLL 005 Sjuspisay 0} uoneduNWWos| L/
0 7251 antasay Aljiqe)s [ejouruly| 0/
Lgg'e 259 009 66 000t olpeyusIndwon| 69
o 005 D071 - 8suadxg 3sasaju| g9
02s‘L 0zs'lL 009°c weo uoissaiddng]| /9
862°6 vrL'l LLL g€ £9/ [4%] 62¢ 815°L 85y 806 cLy 88¢ 6€6 000°9 sal|ddng aui4 R uolelg| 99
re'y 45 14 514 €8l 06} 296 £90°L 6LL 000°9 yuswade|day Juswdinbz| 69
£1808 9682 L18°9 0L9'zk  [ze8 0.g'c lee Lsvol  |8ge vol bze'L 89Z's 815°L 005°9¢ doueudjuIR SJIIYSA| 19
169°9 €16 4% 0L 682 065 gLl $0S 94 yA%3 08 85¢'L 695 000°6 S)sad @ spunoug Bulping| £9
065°ST 9.0V 08y 981 69 £v8°‘s 9.8 68¢ 1414 21892 L9y 00092 1en4{z9
Zre'oe 852’6 ] 0169 gL' - 2489 000°0€ aduetnsuj| 19
£e8'rL PeEL'L S61°L SyL‘L - LWL |sseiL 6g2'L 201°} 543 1221 2oL s8¢l 89¢°L 000°ZL sann| 09
£69°C €69°¢ 00S‘s DT g |ejuay Jomoy [ae eI ‘yojedsid| 65
A 414 901 £88°L 0002 poddng 1] ® 4e3ndwion| gg
orda)) SS zeL 0L 99¢ 000°c areday @ seueneg| /g
660°CL 0£0°L v.8 ¥10°L 910°L 686°L 09 910°L 8.0°L £96 €50°L 0LO‘L $00°L 000°6 suoydsia] [ 9g
000'1 0sz’L 0S¢’ 0SZ°L 005°C 0SZ°L 0sZ°L 0sz'L 0sZ°L 0sz'l 0sz’l 05zl 000°sl Jadasyyoog| g
0 : 000°s uonod[g|
00z‘s 00s‘z 00£°s 000°8 saa4 bununoooy| ¢g
z9g‘0z 1£2°9 PISY 9zL'L 92l 86 g8¢ 961 6F 008°2 sood |eba| 75
174 orL ool (174 09 00Z'L sy99YD punoibyoeg| g

€101 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 810z 8102 8102 8102 810C 810z 6102-8102 7|
fenjoy sunp Rely judy yodepy |Alenigad | Alenuep 1aquiadssiaquiaAop 18qo1oQ aqusideg isnbny Ainp jebpng 9
fenpoy | [empy | [enjoy | [enpoy | [enjdy | [enjoy | [enpy | [enjpy | [endy | [enjppy | [Bnpy | [enpy I
6102 '0€ auUnr ybnodu3 810z ‘L AINf | v
‘ AYVNINIHYd £
'043Z MO39 0D LON LSNIN ONYIVE HSYD SALLYININND 3HL jsedalold mold ysen 4
'SISva ATHLNOMW ¥ NO LNO HSYD ONV NI HSYD 11V MOHS OL SI 1SYD3H0d4 MO 14 HSVD 3HL 40 3S0dund JoLgsig aald uibj3-ejlouog l

d o [ N [ w 1y [ o ] v ] W | o 4 | 3 T a Db g v




_ | gbezgl$ sem awoouy) __SJO 1N mﬁ '682 mma_mm; 6102 ‘0€ SUNr e pueH uo ysey sy /01
901
S8C6GL |G1L8C3 |Schvv8 |0LLc60 |306'8t9 |9t0Z99 |F6TZEL | _ﬂﬂ.«ﬁ |6I¥'1e9 [S05Z6¢ Bclees | |PL8c09 pueH uo yseg |50} |
SvcZel  |(Gove9) |(06SwL) | 856°6vL | Tvive |(627°89) |@ve'Ze) | PIoov | SvclS | §56°EeE :mvm.ﬁ :ﬁﬁo: |eevea) | |0 | (sso7) swoou| jeN @
6I7SL- |9zTee |ses0z- |oZivze- [Swwel |vwIl  |€EEOL |ss0zy |0Z'9 [To0ve |IZvel [9sToi | | sesuadxg B enuaay pejebpnqun 1eN @
69606 686°06 2102/910Z Ad S¥dSd b%m.
SLye §90°‘¢ §90°¢ §90°¢ §90°¢ §90°¢ LEL'D 769 G90°C LEL'9 §90°‘c sIojUO 2eIpIen | g6
0¥0°sS 0v0°se ) sesuadxg g A pazuoyny pieod| /¢
rLTL 00¥'L 8¢ce L6 Lyv'e 19¢ 85.'G £v9 174 juawdinb3 - Jueis sjeng|9g
119°0L ovL'LL | 066°'LL | 5786 2€8'zL | 881l | 0096  |g0¥‘ZL |seELlL  |bess 081zl 1oqeT - Juels sjend| g
850°06 095°9 0896 0zs‘L 089°g 025°L 0zL'L 028°S 0b¥'L  |0v0°L 089°L ovv'6 9589 sasuadxg 910z 1948 | #6
Siy'ol 8¢S € 0z9'¢ Lp's £v8 sasuadxz puejpppl €6
0v6°8¢ oL6 [443 0Lz's z6¥'ze JoqeT puepiiam| ze
0l ] ol sosuadxg Joylo a4d| Le
osl‘oy gee'y £ee'y £eey £eL'y £eey gEL'y £EC'y £89°¢ £€0°e ££0°¢ £e0‘e £0°¢ Aiejeg sge1yo - @d seunwoped| 06
Sasusdxg pajebpnaun 68
(6z1°6) (2z0°L)  |(c9¢) (veg) 6.8 (gz8L) |(oo0‘s) |(£19) (682) (oog) 10¢ suoneuoqg :M.Wr
(evo‘Lel)  |(zoo'sl) |(szz'l) |(gee'cz) |(sgl) (91512} |(00s°L) |(600°S2) (080's1) |(00S) (8ev'ee) |(osg) snusAsy jueln send| 9g
(ov0's2) (ovo°61) “|(ove'sL) (ovo'sl) (0z2'81) 91.0Z JuelD tsjeg| g8
(1zv'oce) (Lov‘12) |(e60°22) |(865°61) (gs6‘e) |(09s'gs) [(zoL'gL) |(bv0‘zZE) ss90x3 uolsseaiddng aild| 8
(827'68)  |(6ss'9) |(szo‘vL) [(0o0‘cl) |(00S°Q) (sz1'g) |(00s'9) |(s¥9‘vL) (00s‘9) |{o0s‘9) |(¥zs‘e) Jou3sIq adig seulwojed| £8
snusAsy pajebpnaun 78
$33In0g bubueul4 18430 18
€joL 6102 6102 610z 6102 6102 6102 810¢ 810z 802 8102 8102 810z 6102-8102 bmr
{enjoy sunp Rep jady yorepy |MAenigeq | Aienuer lsquisdsqiiaquianop 18qo3oQ |equisideg jsnbny Ainp jebpng 9
[enpy | [enppy | jenpy | [enPy | [Enjdy | [enpdy | [BnPy | [BnPy | [Ny | enpy | [endy | [enjoy q
6102 '0¢€ aunf 4yBnoIu3 gLoz 'L Amr | »
A TTIRERE] €
'0¥3Z AMCT1Ed 09 LON 1SN 3ONYIVE HSVYD SALLYININND IHL Jse2310 MO ysen 4
"SISvE ATHLNOM ¥ NO LNO HSVO ANV NI HSVD 1TV MOHS OL SI LSY2304 MO HSVYD FHL 40 IS0dund 10L3s1@ 8414 ulb|3-e)I0U0S !
d o | N | w | 1 | > | r [ v T m T o 1T 4 [T 3T ah g vy




IR COUNTY TREASURER
MARIA ACURA SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
P.O Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637

Opening Balance
State Pool Investment

Lévied Revenue Earned

Check#

Journal Entries

Ending Balance

Monthly Statement

June-19

97956
97970
97984
98001
98040 ¢
98058
98107
98139
98204
98249
98289
98340

46265

TJ-

June-19

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Maria Acuna Ext 7972
if there are any questions or problems

75.84

321.00
1,212.45
214.61
328,52
1,386.04
26.82
1,140.45
961.96

(18.42)
9.03
2,596.97
"572.96

(50,685.04)

$

$

P.O.Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 7617816

50,685.04

75.84

8,752.39

(50,685.04)

8,828.23




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: JUN-2019
As of July 15, 2019

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasuret, check in the amount of ' $3,597.82

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2018 3,104.77
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 ) . -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Yeat 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 3,104.77

Personal Property Taxes Collected i Amount

Tax Year 2018 84.97
Tax Year 2017 : -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 _ -
Tax Year 2011 ‘ -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected 84.97

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 _

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: JUN-2019
As of July 15, 2019

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $3,597.82
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 _
"Tax Year 2009 C-
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2018 375.79
Tax Year 2017 (2.60)
Tax Year 2016 (1.83)
Tax Year 2015 0.30
Tax Year 2014 0.99)
Tax Year 2013 (1.40)
+ Tax Year 2012 (0.59)
Tax Year 2011 (0.30)
Tax Year 2010 0.02
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal Fite Disttrict Assistance 368.40
Investment Income : Amount
Interest Allocation : 39.68
Subtotal Investment Income 39.68
Grand Total 3,597.82

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




’ SONOITA ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
| “PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Resolution 07-22-2019 Sale of District Asset

Approved by the Board of Directors: July 22, 2019

Effective Date: ’ ' _ July 22, 2019

WHEREAS: the Board of Directors declares the 2004 Chevy 3500 (1GBJI<392X4E282729) miles 92,795
(current 824) as surplus, and,

WHEREAS: the Board of Directors authorizes Chief DeWolf to sell the above declared surplus vehicle at
or above low Kelley Blue Book Value,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Board of Directors authorizes these sales, designating that the
funds received are used to fund an updated phone system.

o T
Y S . Q
Board: Chair  Date. //Z"‘///7 Board Clerk: Date 7 -2z -\}

Address: 3173 H|ghway 83. P.0. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.0rg
Fire Chief Joseph M. DeWolf




